Presentation title. Teaching philosophy statement: Do I need one? – The perspective and knowledge of educators from professional disciplines 
Format of the round table: The Birds of a Feather
Topic for discussion: This discussion will explore the need for research that would assess the level of awareness on teaching philosophy statements (TPS) and the value of self-reflection for improving teaching practices amongst educators who do not hold any formal qualification in the field of education/teaching philosophy/pedagogy.
Context/background: Academic positions, in many professional disciplines such as health sciences, engineering, law and accounting, demand a postgraduate qualification in a relevant field to teach at a university level or a doctorate in the related field if it is a full-time lecturing position. Teaching jobs in these disciplines do not necessarily require a formal qualification in the field of education/teaching philosophy/pedagogy. However, most academics are commonly asked to write their teaching philosophy statement within the academic position application, performance review and promotion process at most higher education institutions (Schönwetter, Sokal, Friesen, & Taylor, 2002). In one survey, Meizlish Kaplan (2008) found that 57% of search committee chairs from multiple disciplines including chemistry and physiology requested a teaching statement during the job search process. When it comes to provision of teaching philosophy, many applicants and even academic faculty members find the process of writing the statement a bit daunting or even foreign. Does this perspective of educators from professional disciplines relate to formal qualification in the field of education/teaching philosophy/pedagogy? The proposer would like to share and collect the ideas from participants for the need for research to explore the perspective and knowledge of educators from professional disciplines on the ‘Teaching Philosophy Statement’
Intended outcome. The discussion will lead to collation of ideas and strategies that may feed into and expand the proposer’s current project that is looking at the health science educators’ perspective and knowledge of the teaching philosophy statement. The proposer is considering below research questions under the project: 
What is the level of awareness of teaching philosophy amongst health science educators?

Is writing a TPS a mandatory requirement of their academic role?

What are their perceptions on TPS?

Does/would TPS facilitate the transfer of professional skills to academic/teaching skills?
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